Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, SIXTY-SECOND MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Tuesday, September 2, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.

Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.

Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioner Carl Wood was in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the

Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (25-371) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody

that the consent agenda be approved including:

1.

Approval of the August 29, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting: Commissioner Blair
The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 367 | That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
August 26, 2025 minutes

Motion 25 368 | To approve the Authority to Award Contract for Bridge Project #019
C-5295 -01

Motion 25 369 | To approve the Storage Building Request for Proposal as presented

Motion 25 370 To recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session

for 15 minutes to discuss legal advice pertaining to coroner’s office
orders which would be deemed privileged in the attorney-client
relationship pursuant to the consultation with attorney exception,
K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(2), with the County Commissioners and County

Page 1 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Counselor Jim Emerson present. The open meeting will resume at
11:00 A.M. The motion passed 3-0

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

Item One: Ms. Jasmine Kyle, SEK Humane Society Director, addressed the
Commissioners. She gave some background information on the SEK Humane Society.
Ms. Kyle explained without any funding monthly from the county that they will be forced
to shut down by the end of this year. She provided the Commissioners with a packet that
includes four year’s worth of data as well as some reports for the shelter. Ms. Kyle
explained some of the information she provided to the Commissioners. Ms. Kyle
explained that a lot of their funding is currently being used on vet bills due to the amount
of sick and injured animals being brought in. Commissioner Moody asked what the
shelters biggest monthly expense is and Ms. Kyle answered that top three expenses are
salaries, vet care, and utilities or food assistance. Ms. Kyle explained their biggest
concerns if they are to close at the end of this year. She also explained the five-year
financial report provided. Commissioner Wood asked about the shelter only receiving
$18,000 so far this year in donations and Ms. Kyle confirmed. Commissioner Wood
asked about the doggy bag shop and Ms. Kyle answered. Ms. Kyle explained that with
their funding request would come additional benefits to the county and gave details
regarding these benefits. Commissioner Moody asked if Ms. Kyle has approached any of
the cities about funding yet and Ms. Kyle explained they wanted to come to the county
first. Commissioner Moody stated he would like to read the information provided.
Commissioner Wood asked about obtaining grant money and Ms. Kyle explained.
Commissioner Wood asked how many employees they have and Ms. Kyle answered that
they have 11 employees and that only 3 are full time. Commissioner Moody asked about
volunteers and Ms. Kyle stated volunteers have drastically declined. Commissioner
Wood asked how much she is asking from the county and Ms. Kyle answered that they
are asking for $30,000 per month from the county. Ms. Sabina Brackett addressed the
Commissioners. Commissioner Wood asked what the full-time employees are paid and
Ms. Brackett answered they are on salary because they often work overtime. Ms. Brackett
explained the employees do not get benefits such as health insurance and that the full-
time employees’ benefits are strictly vacation and sick time. Commissioner Wood asked
if they call the authorities when it comes to abused animals and Ms. Brackett explained
most of the time they are strays when they are brought in or they are tied to the gate of
the humane society. She explained if by chance they do know the owners then they are
reported. Commissioner Wood asked if they make any money or have a process when
someone wants to adopt an animal from the shelter and Ms. Brackett explained they do
have a fee that is charged and Ms. Kyle answered how much they charge. Commissioner
Wood asked if they have quite a few people who come out to adopt dogs or cats and Ms.
Kyle answered it has decreased in the past few years. Ms. Kyle stated they do charge

Page 2 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

higher fees for desired breeds. Ms. Kyle explained due to City of Pittsburg having a ban
on pit bull breeds the pit bulls are majority of long term stays at the shelter.
Commissioner Wood asked if they adopt out pit bulls and Ms. Kyle answered.
Commissioner Wood asked if they are planning on shutting down and Ms. Kyle answered
if they do not receive funding they will have to close in December of 2025. Ms. Kyle
stated they are also closing down intakes to prepare for closing in December.
Commissioner Wood stated he recommends discussing with County Grant Writer Gus
Brunetti and Ms. Kyle stated she has been in contact with him. Commissioner Moody
stated he wants to review the information and discuss with the Commissioners and that
the budget has been set for the next year but that does not mean for certain that they could
not do something to help. Commissioner Moody asked if they will reach out to the other
cities as well.

NEW BUSINESS
Item One: County Clerk Lisa Lusker presented the August 2025 Clerk’s Report.

On motion (25-372) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Wood to
approve the August 2025 Clerk’s Report as presented.

On a Roll Call Vote.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting: Commissioner Blair

The motion prevailed.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood discussed the packet regarding the Clerk’s Storage
Building. He mentioned that they will be providing the electricity outside and inside of
the building and Mr. Emerson confirmed and that it can be discussed towards the end.
Commissioner Wood discussed the siding being 26 gauge metal siding and asked if the
roof will also be 26 gauge and Mr. Emerson stated he is unsure. Commissioner Moody
asked if he recommends a 26 gauge roof and Commissioner Wood stated he can ask a
couple of people what standard would be.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Commissioner Wood asked if we could get Mr. Robert Gorentz or Mr. Aaron
Crozier in to a meeting to discuss the boilers at the judicial center. Mr. Emerson stated he
is meeting with both individuals to go over the specs for that project and that they should
be able to present them on Friday.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood asked if KWORC is planning on bidding for the
insurance this year and Ms. Lusker stated KWORC is for worker’s compensation and
they are waiting to hear back from KCAMP.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Page 3 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item One: September 9, 2025 —9:00 AM Work Session to discuss a per diem policy.

Item Two: September 16, 2025- 9:00 AM Work Session with Mr. Colin Holthaus with
KWORC to discuss worker’s compensation.

Item Three: September 19, 2025- Mr. Joshua Albin discussing Comprehensive Plan
Survey.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody to
adjourn the September 02, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County
Commissioners at 10:46 AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with
open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting: Commissioner Blair

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 09/3/2025 12:30 PM/amended BKW 9/4/25 1:45 PM

Page 4 of 4



